Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub-Committee

TUESDAY, 7TH AUGUST, 2007 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Patel (Chair), Peacock and Beacham

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES
2.  URGENT BUSINESS

Note: It being a special meeting of the sub-committee, under Part Four, Section B,
paragraph 17 of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at
the meeting.

3. DECLARATION OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a prejudicial interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -4)



The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

5. TOO SWEET, 110 HIGH ROAD LONDON N15 (SEVEN SISTERS WARD) (PAGES
5-34)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of sale of
alcohol, late night refreshment and regulated entertainment.

6. SECTION 34 GAMING PERMIT, ROWANS, 10 STROUD GREEN ROAD N4 2DF
(PAGES 35 - 38)

To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 29 machines on the
premises.

7. SECTION 34 GAMING PERMIT, ROWANS, 10 STROUD GREEN ROAD N4 2DF
(PAGES 39 - 42)

To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to increase the number of
machines on the premises from 29 to 40.

Yuniea Semambo Nicolas Mattis

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator

Local Democracy, 5" Floor (Non Executive)

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2916

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
30 July 2007



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on
INTRODUCTION
1. The Chair infroduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.
2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts

(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference to this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

) grant an adjournment to another date, or

i) proceed in the absence of the non-
aftending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main fopic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

0) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\6\6\Al00008667\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv20.doc



Page 2

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested

topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
cdall a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
withess. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken info account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

) What is the reason for the documents being late”?

(i) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documents?

(i)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Isthe late evidence really important?

v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining,
for

example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and
the

comments of the other Council Services or outside

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\6\6\Al00008667\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv20.doc




Page 3

official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13. The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

0) an infroduction by the Objectors” main
representative

ii) an infroduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v)  questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15. The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generadlly, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17.  Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of
conditions.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\6\6\Al00008667\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv20.doc




Page 4

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\6\6\Al00008667\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv20.doc




Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 7" August 2007

Report title: Application for a variation of a Premises Licence TOO SWEET, 110 HIGH
ROAD,TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N15 6RJ

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected

1.

Purpose

To consider an application by DAINTY JONES to provide a licensable activity in the
form of the sale of Alcohol, Late Night Refreshment and Regulated Entertainment.

2.1

Recommendations

(a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne................ 7554 :

F.8 7

Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3.

Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.

Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: TOO SWEET, 110 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 6JR

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 6

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Application by DAINTY JONES for a variation of a Premises Licence in

5.2

respect of TOO SWEET, 110 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N15 6JR
under the Licensing Act 2003.

Details for a new Premises Licence - APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Wednesday 12.00-01.00
Thursday and Sunday 12.00 - 03.00
Friday and Saturday 12.00 - 04.00

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 12.00 - 00.30
Thursday and Sunday 12.00 - 02.30
Friday and Saturday 12.00 - 03.30

Late Night Refreshment
Friday to Wednesday 12.00 - 01.00
Thursday 12.00 - 03.00

Regulated entertainment (Recorded Music, performance of
Dance)

Thursday and Sunday 00.00 - 03.00
Friday and Saturday 01.00 - 04.00
Provision of entertainment facilities (Facilities for Dancing)
Thursday and Sunday 00.00 - 03.00
Friday and Saturday 01.00-04.00

A copy of the current licence is attached which permits the sale of alcohol and
late night refreshment.



5.3

54

5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

Page 7

Page 3

Licensing Objectives

I will make sure that all CCTV cameras are working and also there would be a
private security on nights that are busy.

Crime and Disorder

I will be installing CCTV to record events on my premises and insuring the
Environment is customer friendly.

Public Safety

* | will be installing a CCTV to record all events on my premises.
* | will clearly display closing times.

Public Nuisance

If a customer has already consumed alcohol and is drunk | will refuse to sell
them any more drink.

Child Protection

I will refuse to sell alcohol to any persons under age, and ask for ID if
required.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible Authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no adverse comments to make regarding this application
Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have not objected to the application

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application



6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 8

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application.

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have no objections to this application.

Interested Parties

A representation has been received from a resident. App 2
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £190.00

Page 4



Page 9 i}
w

Socion a4 | 12003 HARINGEY COUNCIL &
M

Section 34

[

&)

@)

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

I/We
being the premises licence holder, apply to ;ary

a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below :

Premises licence number [__ M/ OO Zipz p

Part1 - Premises details B
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
O HioH RoAD Tow SWEET RESTALRANT
TOTTENHAM
Post town Postcode ) )5 (3—5 < ..
Telephone number at premises (if any) 020% 60 o) 1532
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 1200
Part 2 - Applicant details
Daytime contact telephone number O9Y b-L91943 2 .
E-mail address [ __J
{optional) —

Current postal address if different from premisés address

Ibb BiLe T rorO
KOMFoR D -

Post town L &SEe <. Postcode b 5\0,]{/

() Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
2) _Insert name(s) of aopiicant

Cat.No. LA 34 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd ' LFU 27090 (1.1)
{01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Page 10

~art 3 - Variation
Please tick v* yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? A

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from I

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please read guidance note 1)

/)%tbbu;cmwxu\e\fu\apf?&j for o -

temporory eveat & costs me money onel

olso Y (obvwss oSk for y  PRAMLORR

to renk on o SN nehice. (D YWt enosgh
L am losng moned b keep Dookug

Cther Verueo.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend
LA 34



Page 11
4t 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment
Please tick v° yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ] -

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]

)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) J

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 1

a) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) [

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9) ] -
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]

) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) =t ..

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

NN

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N,Oand P

LA 34



A

Page 12

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdooss or both ..
Standard days and timings | - please tick {please read guidance note 2}
) read guidance note 6)

(poase — Indoors [[]  Outdoors [] Both []

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue .

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun --

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
. - please tick {please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) -n
Day| Start T Frieh Indoors [[]  Outdoors [] Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LA 34




‘
o

Page 13

events

[Indoor sporting

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Wil the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2) -

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day] Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue .

\Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun -




.

“

Page 14

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [[]  Outdoors [] Both [ ]

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat --

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick [Z (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors 4 Outdoors [] Both []

Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue -
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
\Z2¥8on [3Aen -
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
1A | Seaen recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (piease read guidance note 5)
Sat
N\ A Y ane
Sun
VZ A | S &eny

LA 34




/

Page 15

Performances of

dance .
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

— Indoors Outdoors Both
Day | Start Finish 4 N U
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) o
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
\Z Sen T8 eyeen,
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
N Gen S e nerformance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat N
\ B e Qo
Sun
\C e |7 caees

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

or (g)
Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)

Dayl Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick {please read guidance note 2) -

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []-

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different t™mes rom
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA 34




Page 16

- |Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Start | Emish Indoors [ ] Outdoors [7] Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Provision of facilities

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

muwo e quipment

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Wil the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors 4 Outdoors [7] Both [ ]

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities R
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

V2 A [ A

Fri

L 2o N (T
Sat

\ Ay e A
Sun

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times from those listed in the column o1 the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

LA 34




Page 17
L

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
refreshment both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) Indoors k4 Outdoors ] Both ]
Day ] Start Finish
o) Please give further details here | d guid te 3
Mon \Z‘GN\ e g (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
\2 P\ wen
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
\%'er\ \ A e (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
2 O 17D Qe
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
VEPN Y @ | of jate night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
‘2o (VAo
Sun
\2 pen |V Beny

M

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

On the premises .t Off the premises [1  Both []

Day | Start Finish
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
\Z ‘Qf"\ V220 ey (pt read guidance note 4)
Tue
\ZQM \Z-30 Am
Wed
\e ‘(\Dnr\ AZ30 vy
Thur \2 : Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
Q0 2730 Am alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5) .
Fri
129 B3R
Sat
12pm [330am
Sun
2 0D 230 Ape,

LA 34




N

Page 18

Please highlight an

y adult entertainment or services, a
the use of the premises that may give rise o concern i

O ddzanr) e T S

ctivities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
n respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

0)

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

\Z S

\ Aoy

i,

Dow,

Tue

\2 fyen

AW

Wed

120mM

| Bon

State any seasonal variation {please read guidance note 4)

Thur

38

Fri

\‘ZQM

Sat

«‘2(}0:\

Y evem

Sun

Non-standard timings. Where
public at different times from t
(please read guidance note 5)

you intend to use the premises to be open to the
hose listed in the column on the left, please list

LA 34




A

Page 19

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be

for entertainment of |providing -

a similar description

to that falling within |

orJ ‘

Standard days and timings | YVill the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors [] Outdoors [] Esth (]
{Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) o
Tue
VWed State any seasonal variations for the provision of the facilities for entertainment

of a similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4) .
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 1 or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat -
Sun

LA 34




Page 20

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick v yes
| have enclosed the premises licence % )

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence 4

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, balov

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence -

LA 34



Page 21

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation: -
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, &)  (please read guidance note 9)

wdl Makes Swe ot all CCTY  COMUOND ouxo_;
ng and odoo Hure w mO,privod:bSmu\t\/j

On m&u—s Hiot 02 Mﬁ'

-

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

T wowld hnmkaihnﬁ CerN 4o Maored toeto on my
Premuro dequgﬂwE%wwwmiw Cuatomar

mel@ .

c) Public safety .

*twiikmwomw@o\ccwtomd oA ewendn
o7 MY Premueso.

¥ Usasty dioflayng Uosing niseo

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Mfao/amummqmmdmmamq

20 1S dewnt WL

*elorey S?_Q(j*—{s(‘:, TO Se (

e m ANA MR s
i

e) The protection of children from harm

!wdlw)rumh Seld  altshdl (ZBOJ@V%M -
wuc@e)am«)k for 1D ¢ requinedl .

LA 34



Page 22

- -

Please tick v~ yes
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable
® | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

U 0RE T

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTICN TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE S.ANOARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION -

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. --

Signature 1) ‘m\

Date 1z[eg[0%

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence

holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12) '
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional) --

LA 34



Page 23

' Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect
or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the
premises licence you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licencing Act.

10.

1.

12.
13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of
alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of
where the place will be and its proximity to the premises. - »

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example state the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example {but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified. -

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day i.e Christmas
Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises', if you wish people
to be abie to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both please tick *both', .

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises
which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to
the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence

of gaming machines.
Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed. --

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have _ctua.
authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 34



Page 24

Too Sweet 110,High Road, N15 6JR

SCALE 1:100




Page 25

On at least one occasion during the period f 10 working days, starting on the day after the
day on which the application was submitted to the Licensing Authority of the Council, you
must publish a notice (below) in a local newspaper circulating in the Borough of Haringey

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that (a)/Dq‘OT:SQO \3‘9’3

has / have applied to the Licensing Authority of London Borough of Haringey for a --
Premises Licence to permit:

0. 0% @Zecoeded  music Al

'.l'/.l.'é.".Z.".6}5@;.'.'foéé%ffﬁféﬁéﬁék%ﬁf.'."ff’l.fédﬁl’ﬁéii"e

A register of licensing applications can be inspected at Licensing Team, Civic Centre,
High Road, London N22 8LE.

for the p'remisés (©). T 00 . Suwear.. Ces
Situated at (d).....

Any person wishing to submit relevant representations concerning this applicatiovnv
must give notice in writing to the London Borough of Haringey, Licensing team at the
above address, giving in detail the grounds of the representation no later than:

(€)oo 200

The Council will not entertain representatioh“swhere the writer requests that his
identify remains anonymous. Copies of all representations will be included in the
papers presented to the Licensing Authorities Sub Committee and will therefore pass

into the public domain.

Representations must relate to one or more of the four Licensing Objectives: '
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

It is an offence liable on conviction to a fine up to £5000 under section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003 knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection

with an application.

Dated this............ P« 117 of200

T ——
SagnedD%w%\

Notes: (a) full name of applicant/club: (b) brief description of licensable activities and times (c)
name of premises: (d) full postal address of premises: (e) the last date for representation
should be written in the format dd/mm/yyyy and calculated as 28days from the date on which

the notice is displayed.



Page 26

APPENDIX 1
APPLICATION FORM

COPY OF CURRENT LICENCE



Page 27

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: F00109016512 Premises Licence Number: LN00002640

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

Signature:....................o Date: 21% June 2006

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or

description:

TOO SWEET
110 HIGH ROAD
LONDON
N15 6JR
Telephone: 0208 809 1532

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music (background only)

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday 1200 to 0230
Tuesday & Wednesday 1200 to 1230
Thursday to Saturday 1200 to 0230

Sunday 1200 to 0200
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday 2300 to 0300

Tuesday & Wednesday 2300 to 0100
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0300
Sunday 2300 to 0230



Page 28

LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24
The opening hours of the premises:
Monday 1200 to 0300

Tuesday & Wednesday 1200 to 0100
Thursday to Saturday 1200 to 0300
Sunday 1200 to 0230

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Dainty Emily Thomas

8 Northumberland Grove
Tottenham

London

N17 OPZ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
{(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
Higrrremises Licence authorises th

Dainty Emily Thomas

8 Northumberland Grove
Tottenham

London

N17 OPZ

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of ersonal licence held b
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
=L remises Lticence authorises for the

supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number LN/00002424
Expiry Date ' 10/02/2016
London Borough of Haringey




Page 29

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

Section 19 - Supply of alcohol
(2) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended. ,

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Section 21 - Door supervision
At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity
and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.



Page 30

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
CCTV cameras to be installed and maintained on the premises.

PUBLIC SAFETY

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
No alcohol will be sold to intoxicated individuals.
Only background recorded music to be played on premises.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

e A valid péssport

* A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
* A proof of age standard card system

* Acitizen card, supported by the Home Office



Page 31

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority



Page 32

Annex 4 - Plans

110, High Road, N15 6 JR

Too Sweet

1:100

SCALE

P
4 e

P s s wh A
g e
LR

e

-
o

S
AR

W L vhwrﬂ LMJ:T dﬁmmwlwmw _3

an
- f

e s

CICT r.:. ﬂﬁ Jruw,.
T

J
, L. I AR A O

M ) !
Lﬁ b




Page 33

APPENDIX 2

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM
RESIDENT



Page 34
Page [ of |

Barrett Daliah

From: Kay (Europeak) [kay@europeak.co.uk]

Sent: 08 July 2007 10:30

To: Licensing

Cc: daiiah.barett@haringey.gov.uk

Subject: Too Sweat Restaurant 1 10 High RD Tottenham N15

Re: License fof late night music and dancing Club @ 110 High Rd Tottenham N15

Dear friends

1) they are putting up the crime in the area half drunken people wandering around the side streets at 3

am

2)  Producing noise pollution from the restaurant in a residential area at night times when people should
be sleeping

3)  Producing noise poliution in the whole residential area when they leave the club returning to they
vehicles parked all over the residential area '

4) They double and triple park on Lealand road N15 narrowing and blocking access for emergency

5)  Driving on Lealand road on both directions when its only a 1 way street
6)  Using all residentia parking spaces

even park on the block wher
roads are literaily empty.

Please please don’t grant any license for the above property

| am writing this email on behalf of myself and of another 14 of my neighbors living on Ferndale Rg Lealand
Rd Fairview Rd and Gladesmore Rd | always can supply the names and addresses of these people if needed
Please reply upon receiving this email ASAP

Many thanks

Elazar
Kowler
105
Fairview
Road
N15s
6TT

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

09/07/2007



Page 35 Agenda ltem 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

LicensingAct 2003 Sub-Committee on 7th AUGUST 2007

Report title: Application for a grant of Section 34 Gaming Permit. Rowans, 10 Stroud Green
Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2DF

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected ALL AREAS |

1. Purpose

To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 29 machines on the
premises.

2. Recommendations
21 (a) Grant the application as asked

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne........ .. / ?aﬁ"&wfi{* ........................................................
o Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 8232 L
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Rowans '

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 36

Page No. 2

5. REPORT
Background
5.1 The Government has introduced an order under the Gaming Act 1968 to

5.2

5.3
5.4

55

increase the stakes and prizes for amusement with prizes machines. This
change came into effect on 27" October 2006 on the understanding that all
the main industry associations will introduce enhanced voluntary codes of
social responsibility.

Section 34 of the Gaming act 1968 provides for two types of gaming
machines which are:

(1) Amusement with Prizes ‘coin or token’ ie maximum stake 50p and

maximum prize £5 cash or £8 non cash (Section 34(1) Gaming Act 1968)

(2) Amusement with prizes ‘all cash’ i.e. maximum stake 50p and maximum
prize £35 (Section 34(5E) Gaming Act 1968).

The relevant statutory provisions are set out in Section 34 and Schedule 9
Gaming Act 1968 as amended by Licensing Act 2003 Schedule 6, paragraph
52 and Gambling Act 2005 Schedule 16, paragraphs 3 (7) and 8.

1. The premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act to sell alcohol

2. The AWP machines must be located on these licensed premises and there
must be a bar for serving alcohol to customers on the premises.

3. A Premise License holder is a person holding a Premises License under
the Licensing Act 2003.

This matter is brought before the committee as the applicants are

Applying for more than 2 machines. There is no statutory limit to the number
of machines allowed. The Government suggests that hearings should not be
required where no more than two machines are applied for. It is standard
procedure to bring before the committee any application that is requesting
more than 2 machines. These premises had a permit for 29 machines
previously granted by the Magistrates and are wishing to renew this permit.

This permit will active for 1 year and will need to be applied for again after
under the provisions of the Gambling Act.

Attached for Members information is the Code of Practice on Responsible
Management.

Finance ,
An application for a Section 34 permit cost £32 irrespective of the number of
machines being applied for.



Page 37

Fraser Brown

Haringey Council OUR REF:  DIL/CT/ROWAN7-5
Licensing Team Enforcement Service
639 High Road YOUR REF;

Tottenham
London N17 8BD

By post & fax: 0208 4895530
Thursday, 26 April 2007
Dear Sirs
Re: Rowans, 10 Stroud Green Road, Finsbury Park, London

We act on behalf of Parkstock Limited the operator of Rowans, 10 Stroud
Green Road, Finsbury Park, London.

We are instructed to make application for renewal of the current Permit
under Section 34 of the Gaming Act 1968. The Permit is due to expire on
4™ June 2007,

Accordingly we enclose the following:-

1. Notice of application.
2. Cheque in the sum of £32.00.

Under separate cover we have made application for the grant of a new
Section 34 Permit authorising additional machines. In the event that the
new Permit is granted we would propose that the renewal application be
withdrawn.

If you have %ny queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

/
Yours faitlffuﬁy

84 FRIAR LANE
NOTTINGHAM
NGT 6ED

TEL: 0115988 8777
FAX: 0115 947 3636
DX: 722010 NOTTINGHAM .
www.fraserbrown.com

ALSO AT

Radcliffe on Trent
Bingham

LICENSING
DEPARTMENT

E-MAIL ADDRESS
dlucas@fraserbrown.com

DIRECT LINE ACCESS
0115 9597139

PARTNERS
Peter L.T. Jucks
AB. Palfreman tM.A. {CANTAB)
Andrew C. Ready LL.B.
Grahem M. Green BA. {Hons),
Peter A, Thornley LL.B
Christopher G. Bornes B.A.
Edward Cursham [LB.
Pramila Meghani LL.B.

Family Medictor

Member Fomily Law Fanel

i Member Childrens Panel
Clore Parr BLA, {Hons).
Sem Lodh B.A. (Hons}).
Jill Benbow LLB {Hons).
Peter D. Womersley B.A. (Hons).
Robin M. Wright LL.B. (Hons).
Tony Russeil B
Potrick Wood

{Hons},
Donold Peel BSc {Hons). B.A. (Hons)

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Andrew Hodges

Community
Legal Service

%

Lexcel

THE LAW SGCIETY

INVESTOR IN PEGPLE
Regulated by the Law Society.

Authorised and reguloted by
the Finencial Services Authority,



Page 38

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A PERMIT FOR THE USE OF
AMUSEMENT WITH PRIZES MACHINES UNDER THE GAMING ACT 1968
(SECTION 34) — FOR USE BY PREMISES LICENSED TO SELL ALCOHOL

Name of Premises:
Rowans

Address of Premises:
10 Stroud Green Road, Finsbury Park, London,N4 2DF

Name of Premises Licence Holder:
Parkstock Limited

Address of Premises Licence Holder:
Rowans 10 Stroud Green Road Finsbury Park London N4 2DF

Name, address, telephone and e-mail of solicitor (to which all communications to
be sent):

Fraser Brown

84 Friar Lane, Nottingham, NG1 6ED

Telephone: 0115 947 2541

Ref: DIL/CT/ROWAN7-5

E-mail: dlucas@fraserbrown.com

Premises Licence Number:
LN0O0001618

Total number of gaming machines applied for: 29

We enclose the sum of £32.00

We confirm that the premises where the machines are to be located are licensed
to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises and that there is a bar for serving
alcohol to customers on the premises.

Dated: 26 April 20
;ﬁ/i}*ﬂ g .
Signed:..z 1

Applicant’s Solicitor




Page 39 Agenda Item 7

HARINGEY COUNCIL
_

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 7th AUGUST 2007

Report title: Application for a grant of Section 34 Gaming Permit. Rowans, 10 Stroud Green
Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2DF

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected ALL AREAS

1. Purpose

To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 29 machines on the
premises.

2. Recommendations
21  (a) Grant the application as asked

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is hecessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne........ . PRl o R
Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 8232 ,
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Rowans

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 40

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  The Government has introduced an order under the Gaming Act 1A968 to

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

increase the stakes and prizes for amusement with prizes machines. This
change came into effect on 27" October 2006 on the understanding that all
the main industry associations will introduce enhanced voluntary codes of
social responsibility.

Section 34 of the Gaming act 1968 provides for two types of gaming
machines which are:

(1) Amusement with Prizes ‘coin or token’ ie maximum stake 50p and

maximum prize £5 cash or £8 non cash (Section 34(1) Gaming Act 1968)

(2) Amusement with prizes ‘all cash’ i.e. maximum stake 50p and maximum
prize £35 (Section 34(5E) Gaming Act 1968).

The relevant statutory provisions are set out in Section 34 and Schedule 9
Gaming Act 1968 as amended by Licensing Act 2003 Schedule 6, paragraph
52 and Gambling Act 2005 Schedule 16, paragraphs 3 (7) and 8.

1. The premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act to sell alcohol

2. The AWP machines must be located on these licensed premises and there
must be a bar for serving alcohol to customers on the premises.

3. A Premise License holder is a person holding a Premises License under
the Licensing Act 2003.

This matter is brought before the committee as the applicants are

Applying for more than 2 machines. There is no statutory limit to the number
of machines allowed. The Government suggests that hearings should not be
required where no more than two machines are applied for. It is standard
procedure to bring before the committee any application that is requesting
more than 2 machines. These premises had a permit for 29 machines
previously granted by the Magistrates and have applied for that to be renewed
under a separate application. The premises is being divided and a second
application has been made as a new application to permit 40 on the
premises, this will be an increase of 11 machines in the gaming area of the
premises.

This permit will only be active until September 2007 and will need to be
applied for again after that time when the Gambling Act comes into force.

Attached for Members information is the Code of Practice on Responsible
Management.

Finance
An application for a Section 34 permit cost £32 irrespective of the number of
machines being applied for. '



Page 41

Fraser Brown

Haringey Council OUR REF:  DIL/CT/ROWAN7-5
Licensing Team Enforcement Service
639 High Road YOUR REF:

Tottenham
London N17 8BD

By post & fax: 0208 4895530
Thursday, 26 April 2007
Dear Sirs
Re: Rowans, 10 Stroud Green Road, Finsbury Park, London

We act on behalf of Parkstock Limited the operator of Rowans, 10 Stroud
Green Road, Finsbury Park, London.

We are instructed to make application for a new Permit under Section 34 of
the Gaming Act 1968 in respect of the alcohol licensed area.

At present the premises have the benefit of a Section 34 Permit which
authorises 29 gaming machines. Following a recent review of the size and
style of operation of the premises it was felt appropriate for an application to
be made authorising an additional 11 machines.

We feel sure that you will be acquainted with the premises and know that
they are an entertainment centre which provides a number of leisure
activities. Those activities include amusements provided by various types of
gaming machines. Following an assessment of the current provision of
gaming machines in relation to the available floor space and customer
requirements it was identified that there was capacity for additional
machines.

Accordingly we enclose the following:-

1. Notice of application.
2. Cheque in the sum of £32.00.

If yo hqx?e any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

84 FRIAR LANE
NOTTINGHAM
NGT 6ED

TEL: 0115988 8777
FAX: 0115 947 3636
DX: 722010 NOTHNGHAM
WWW.{FOSGFbI”OWﬂ.COm

ALSO AT

Radcliffe on Trent
Bingham

LICENSING
DEPARTMENT

E-MAIL ADDRESS
dlucas@fraserbrown.com

DIRECT LINE ACCESS
0115 9597139

PARTNERS
Peter L.T. Jocks
AB. Palfreman M.A. (CANTAR)
Andrew C. Ready LLB.
Graham M. Green B.A. [Hons).
Pater A Thornley LLB
Christopher G. Barnes BA.
Edword Cursham LLB.
Promile Meghani LLB.

| Family Mediator

: Member Family Low Panel

Member Childrens Panei

Clare Parr B.A. (Hons)
Sarm Lodh BA. {Hons).
Jill Berbow LL.B {Hons),
Peter D. Womersley B.A. {Hons)
Robin M. Wright LL.B. {Hons},
Tony Russell B.A. (Hons).
Pairick Wood LL.B. {Hons).
David Lucos B.A. {Hons).

Donald Peel BSc (Hons). 8.4, {Hons)

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Andrew Hodges

Community
legal Service

i
¢
e

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

S

Reguiated by the Law Society.

Authorised and regulated by
the Finoncicl Services Authority,



Page 42

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PERMIT FOR THE USE OF
AMUSEMENT WITH PRIZES MACHINES UNDER THE GAMING ACT 1968
(SECTION 34) — FOR USE BY PREMISES LICENSED TO SELL ALCOHOL

Name of Premises:
Rowans

Address of Premises:
10 Stroud Green Road, Finsbury Park, London,N4 2DF

Name of Premises Licence Holder:
Parkstock Limited

Address of Premises Licence Holder:
Rowans, 10 Stroud Green Road, Finsbury Park, London, N4 2DF

Name, address, telephone and e-mail of solicitor (to which all communications to
be sent):

Fraser Brown

84 Friar Lane, Nottingham, NG1 6ED

Telephone: 0115 947 2541

Ref: DIL/CT/ROWAN7-5

E-mail: dlucas@fraserbrown.com

Premises Licence Number:
LN0O0001618

Total number of gaming machines applied for:
40

We enclose the sum of £32.00
We confirm that the premises where the machines are to be located are licensed
to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises and that there is 3 bar for serving

alcohol to customers on the premises.

Dated: 26 April 20072

Signed: & (L o

Applicant’s Solicitor — =

U



	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 Too Sweet, 110 High Road London N15 (Seven Sisters Ward)
	6 Section 34 Gaming Permit, Rowans, 10 Stroud Green Road N4 2DF
	7 Section 34 Gaming Permit, Rowans, 10 Stroud Green Road N4 2DF

